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Lower Moreland Township 
 

M E M O R A N D U M 
 
TO:  Historic Architectural Review Board  
        
FROM: Robert D. Schadegg, Zoning & Building Official 
 
SUBJECT: Historic Board Review Agenda- Monday, February 6, 2017 at 7:00PM 

 
DATE: January 26, 2017 

17-03 The application of Glenn Randall, 2318 Huntingdon Pike, Huntingdon Valley, PA 19006 
who seeks permission to alter his existing double faced brushed aluminum freestanding 
sign, advertising his legal office “Law of the Land” (HARB #12-04) by replacing the 
northerly side sign panel with a new panel measuring 6’ X 2’ advertising a second 
business “DayStar Solar Systems”. The new sign panel will depict a landscape having a 
blue sky, orange sun and a building powered by solar panels.  

 
 
 

A REPRESENTATIVE OF THE APPLICATION MUST ATTEND THE MEETING 
 
cc: Board of Commissioners 

Christopher R. Hoffman, Township Manager 
Glenn Randall, Esquire 


